WYLYE PARISH COUNCIL

RECORD OF POINTS AND DECISIONS ARISING FROM THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 7 MARCH 2019

Website is: http://www.southwilts.com/swcw-user/site/wylye-parish-council/

P	RESENT			
Name	Appointment			
Mr M Shuldham	Chairman			
Mrs L Cassels	Vice Chairman			
Mr Guy Benson Councillor				
Mr A Clark	Councillor			
Mrs J MacDougall	Clerk			
Two members of the Public attended.				
	DECISIONS ARISING			
Item Points/D	Decisions	Action		
(a) (b)		(c)		
14/19 1. Apologies : Received from Cllr G	Wiltshire and Wilts Cllr D Henry.			
15/19 2. Declarations of Interest and Dis	spensations – None			
16/19 3. Minutes of the Wylye Parish Co	3. Minutes of the Wylye Parish Council Meeting held on 7 March			
2019 were proposed by the Chairma	n and agreed.			
17/19 4. Wilts Cllr's Report. Ntr.				
18/19 5. Finance.				
	unt as at 25 Feb 2019: £8,830.66			
	(i) Cheques to be paid – N M Moss for cutting hedge in Childrens Play			
7 6 2	Area: £175.00			
(ii) Clerk's Admin expenses 2018-	-19: £68.04p.			
19/19 6. Planning.				
18/10555/Ful St Mary Cottage, Chur				
Demolish existing garage & erect larger detached garage with workshop				
space. Members raised various conce				
	conservation area which was forwarded to the Planning Officer. A tree survey should be undertaken as there is a tree with large roots in the vicinity. The applicant submitted altered plans and based on those, Approval has been granted. The PC was not notified of altered drawings. 18/11741/Ful The Long Barn, Land at Manor Farm, Fisherton de la Mere,			
BA12 OPY	t Marior Farm, Fisherton de la Mere,			
	and block walls, conversion of			
<u> </u>	Removal of two concrete yard areas and block walls, conversion of storage building to stable and construction of car port, double garage and			
enclosure of bore hole. No commer				
18/09988/Ful Heron Cottage, Fishert				
Alterations and extension to outbuild				
principal dwelling. No objection but i				
be angled down in line with aim to pr				
19/01149/TCA St Mary the Virgin Ch				
17 yew trees – reduce to 2 m. No ob				
19/01699/TCA Chantry Place, Fisher	•			
Ash (T1) reduce entire crown by app				
Sycamore x3 x3 beech (G2) remove	· ·			
No objection.				

20/19	7. Road Safety. A traffic speed survey was carried out by Wiltshire Council Road Safety Team on behalf of the PC for a 7 day period from 4/2/19-10/2/19 Fore St – West of Sheepwash Lane The results of the survey for Fore St are as follows: The speed of 4464 vehicles in both directions were recorded. 85% of the traffic was travelling at 26.28mph. The average speed was 21.9mph. This is not eligible for community speedwatch. East of Glebe bungalows The results of the survey for Teapot Street are as follows: The speed of 1563 vehicles in both directions were recorded. 85% of the traffic was travelling at 23.94mph. The average speed was 19.5mph. This is not eligible for community speedwatch. South of Dyer Lane The results of the survey for High Street are as follows: The speed of 3411 vehicles in both directions were recorded: 85% of the traffic was travelling at 23.04mph. The average speed was 19.5mph This is not eligible for community speedwatch. This information will automatically be passed to the next CATG meeting when the Principal Highways Engineer will discuss the options going forward. The Chmn and Clerk will attend. At the site meeting Mr Andy Cole, Wilts Highways, agreed that the junction of Teapot St and High St would benefit from new white lines and there may be additional road warning signs which can be painted on the road. Other options to be considered are: Speed indicator devices, village gates and a 20mph speed limit signs depicting children and elderly folk	
	considered are: Speed indicator devices, village gates and a 20mph speed limit, signs depicting children and elderly folk. Cllr AC advised that there are overhanging hedges along Fore St/High St which are impeding visibility. The PC has requested that residents cut	
	back their hedges and will follow this up with a letter. Discussion followed concerning the problem of HGVs and farm vehicles manoeuvring their way through the village and turning at the East Farm	
	Cottages up Dinton Rd. The verge on the corner is regularly damaged and the occupants of the house discussed their concerns with the Chmn. Wilts Highways may have some suggestions and further white lining might be a possibility.	Chmn
21/19	8. <u>Village Maintenance.</u>	
	" <u>Litter Pick up".</u> The Chmn will liaise with Tom Cox about the litter pick up day. The Clerk has reported the litter strewn along the slip way from the A36 to	Chmn
22/19	Wylye and Codford directions, to Highways England. 9. Stonehenge/Winterbourne Stoke Bypass	
22/13	The Chmn attended the stakeholder meeting and work is likely to start in	
	late 2020. The narrow congestion points along the A303 will all be	
	improved under this scheme. There are funds available to assist	
	communities which are affected by the scheme. The Chmn recommended	
	that Stonehenge has astral significance and so maintaining and protecting dark skies is important.	
23/19	10. Recreation Ground	
_5.75	Ntr.	
	11. Wyvern Hall Update.	
24/19	Ntr.	
25/19	12. Items for the Messenger/Website.	

	Road Safety, date of next meeting.		
26/19	13. <u>Date of the Annual Meeting of the Parish a</u> <u>Council Meeting will be held on Wednesday 1</u> <u>the Wyvern Hall.</u>		
	Chairman:	Date:	